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Requested Action: 

Amend the County’s Parking Garage Fee Schedule for 2025. 

 

Background & Purpose of Request: 

County staff have met to review the Portland parking garage rates for the garages that are in close 

proximity of the courthouse.  The peninsula is seeing a year over year increase in parking rates for 

monthly, hourly and daily.  The County has always believed that the County garage should be 

competitive with others for rates, but maybe not to the full amount others are charging.  County staff 

proposed the following rate schedule to be effective January 1, 2025. 

 

    Current  Proposed 

Monthly Rate   $160.00  $180.00 

 

Hourly Rate   $    4.00  $    4.75  

 

Daily Rate   $  38.00  $  38.00 

 

Seasonal Rate Month  $200.00  $225.00 

 

Lost Card   $  25.00  $  45.00 

 

Activation Fee   $  25.00  $  30.00 

 

Funding Amount and Source: Garage Revenue 

 

Attachments:  Survey of surrounding garages. 

 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey, County Manager 

DATE: September 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: Parking Garage Rates 2025 


